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Dr. H. !. Engat.ran, aw.man 
SCAG. 

Dear Howard t 

lO October 19Sl 
Jddress re~ in care 
ot the RAND Corporation, 
l500 P'ourt.b st. Santa 
Jlanica, Cal. 

Speald.ng onl.7 ror m;yaelt, but arter conterencea with JOU ani others, 
I euggoat that the OOAG contribution, at least 1n •thema:Uce, could be 
-~ lltrengthened b7 ~ tor some tiM consm:d.na research br 
members ani posaibq others in congenial surroundings. I believe that 
such research could be presented to AFSA people at SCAO meetings, and 
that those meetings llig~t consist ot three parts: (A) important nar 
.t:ln:tings am develop:aenta at APSAJ (B) USA technical :reporta and 
:recoanend.ations including prior1t1eaJ {C) SCAG teclmical reports and 
reactions to (B). 

I euspect that a ,.ear around research :t'acUit7 could be eatabliehed 
euilT with perrectJ.y adequate aecur1t.T guarantees, ~th good tac111t1ea 
tor tbe Coll£enial aurround~a, and wit.b high probabillt.,- at productivit,-, 
eapecial.:q ill SUJ:!Jners b.r means or & cor.tract between CIA and t.b.e RA'ND 
Corporation. 'l'hia might aerve to pt"OVide a meane tor future efteotift 
emplc:vment ot escapl.ng Reserve Otticera also. R eu.ch a contract ie 
negotiated. I euggest that CIA U!Dediate{:f arrange tor en adequate canputing 
tacil1t7 there - preterab]T the eecOiid 01- which I umeratam hae 
aJ.read7 been ordered, or at l•at. the third -

81ncerel7 

Ta:I!Wi 
C. B. '1'anpJd.ns 
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